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DDEEOO  CCoommmmuunniiqquuéé  
 
 
DATE:    June 12, 2012 
 
TO:   Workforce Florida, Inc. and Regional Workforce Boards (RWBs)  
 
FROM:  Lois A. Scott, Program Manager, Workforce Program Support    
 
SUBJECT: TEGL 30-11, Information and Guidance on the Work Opportunity Tax 

Credit (WOTC) Provisions Introduced by the Veterans Opportunity to 
Work (VOW) to Hire Heroes Act of 2011, and IRS Guidance on 
Submission of Form 8850  

 
PURPOSE 
 
To distribute TEGL 30-11 to the RWBs that provides further information on the new provisions 
that affect the Work Opportunity Tax Credit (WOTC) Veterans target groups. TEGL-30-11 
provides guidance on the effective and timely implementation of eligibility determinations for this 
group and its new categories.   Guidance from the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) is also 
provided to the State Workforce Agencies on the Submission of Form 8850. 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
See previous Communiqué dated 12/21/11. 
 
ACTION REQUIRED 
 
RWBs should review and share this updated information with appropriate staff, providers and 
other interested parties. 
 

AUTHORITY 
 
United States Department of Labor 
 
ATTACHMENT 
 

http://wdr.doleta.gov/directives/corr_doc.cfm?DOCN=6343 

 

http://wdr.doleta.gov/directives/corr_doc.cfm?DOCN=6343

